
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 12/4/2013 8:16:26 AM 
To: donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: GRC RO Model 

Don 
Sounds good, I should be in the office around 8:30 and will call you at 9:00, 

From: Lafrenz, Donald J. [mailto:donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 08:13 AM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: RE: GRC RO Model 

Thanks John. 

I have meetings from 10am to noon on Wed 12/4. Otherwise 1 will be available to talk. 

-Don 

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 6:09 PM 
To: Lafrenz, Donald J. 
Subject: RE: GRC RO Model 

Don 

Yes . I was out sick today but will be in tomorrow and call you . 

From: Lafrenz, Donald J. fmailto:donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.Qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 11:53 AM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: GRC RO Model 

John, 

mailto:donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:J8HS@pge.com


I would like to set up a short meeting with the appropriate person(s) from PG&E to discuss the 
GRC results of operations model, and the ability to have the model automatically develop 
summary of earnings tables based on the ALJ's adopted expenditures in the PD for the GRC. 

Jean Jarjoura, Greg Wilson, and I have met with the ALJ and discussed what tables will need to 
be appended to the PD. I'd like to arrange to meet with Niel Jones (if he is the right person at 
PG&E) to go over these tables with Jean and Greg, and the model's capability to generate the 
tables automatically. 

Can I first discuss with you? 

-Don (415-703-1063) 
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